


FW: Exploration Summary

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Friday, November 21, 2003 8:24 AM
To: 'Gale, Dave (Vancouver)'

Subject: RE: Exploration Summary

Thanks, Dave

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gemsb.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Gale, Dave (Vancouver) [mailto:DaveG@barrick.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 2:45 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: FW: Exploration Summary

Tom,
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Here is that summary you were looking for. The drilling total includes the exploration component of the

mine's drilling. The break down is 18000 for us, and 17500 for the mine.

Dave.

<<Eskay 2003 Exploration Program.doc>>

Dave Gale

Project Geologist
Barrick Gold Corporation
Vancouver, BC
604-895-4453
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Wednesday, March 3, 1999, At the Georgia Hotel

The Eskay Creek Mine:

Review and Update of
Exploration and Production in an Unusual VHMS Deposit

Tina Roth, Mineral Deposit Research Unit, UBC, John Dadds, Homestake Canada Inc.

Stratiform gold and silver rich mineralization in the Eskay Creek deposit has attracted much interest since its discovery
in 1988. The deposit, located 85km northeast of Stewart, British Columbia has been in production since December
1994, It 1s 100% owned and operated by Homestake Canada Inc. since the recent amalgamation between Homestake
and Prime Resources Group Inc. To the end of 1998, the mine produced 934,631 ounces of gold and 45.5 million
ounces of silver from 502,794 tons of ore. Proven and probable ore reserves gt the beginning of 1999 are 1.5 million
g/\ MHMons grading 1.68 ounces/ton gold and 72.7 ounces/ton silver. 244 1.5 9 /‘fj"l
: Based on its environment of deposition, geometry, and associated footwall alteration, the orebody is classified as a
volcanic-hosted massive sulphide deposit. However, it has several characteristics which are unusual for typical VHMS
deposits, including high concentrations of precious metals, association with a more typically epithermal element suite
(Sb-Hg-As), low temperatures of formation, and dominantly clastic sulphide-sulphosalt stratiform ore. Stratiform
mineralization 1s hosted in marine mudstone at the contact between underlying rhyolites and overlying basalts which
form the uppermost unit of the Lower to Middle Jurassic Hazelton Group.

Mineralization at Eskay Creek is divided into a number of sub-zones distinguished by varying mineralogies,
textures, host-rocks, and ore grades. The bulk of the ore is hosted in the stratiform 21B zone comprising mainly
bedded sulphide-sulphosalt clasts with localized replacement by Pb-rich sulphosalts and stibnite. At the same
stratigraphic horizon as the 21B zone are the NEX zone (the north extension of the 21B zone), the 21A zone
(characterized by As-Sbh-Hg sulphides), and the barite-rich mudstone-hosted portion of the 21C Zone. The “hanging
wall” (HW) zone occurs in mudstone stratigraphically above the 21B zone, as a localized body of base-metal-rich,
relatively precious metal-poor, massive sulphide. Stockwork-vein and finely disseminated, discordant mineralization
occurs in the footwall rhyolite in the 21C, Pumphouse and 109 zones. The Pumphouse and 21C zones are
characterized by very finely disseminated sulphides in sericitically altered rhyolite. The 109 zone comprises quartz
veins with lesser sphalerite, galena, pyrite, chalcopyrite and electrum associated with abundant carbonaceous material.

Exploration in and around the mine since 1995 has focused on definition of known zones and expanded drilling in
poorly understood areas. This strategy resulted in successful expansion of mineable reserves in the 21B zone,
delineation of the 109 zone, and identification of the NEX and 21C zones. The deposit currently has a higher reserve
base than at mine opening,

Initially, production and reserves included only ore in the 21B zone, which is crushed, blended and shipped directly
to smelters in Eastern Canada and Japan. With the construction of a 150 tonne per day gravity-flotation mill in 1997,
millable ore from the NEX and 109 zones was added to the reserve. '

The epithermal element suite associated with the 21 zone and the high precious metal content of the ore may
be explained by hydrothermal deposition in a relatively shallow water environment. Textural variability in the clastic
ore may reflect a variety of depositional mechanisms related to sedimentary and/or hydrothermal eruptive processes.

Wednesday, March 3, 1999 at the Georgia Hotel, 12 noon
RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED
Please fax your reservation to the MEG reservation committee at
775-0313 no later than_Monday. 10:00 AM, March 1, 1999.

Visit the BC and Yukon Chamber of Mines Web Page (@ www.be-mining-house.com -for é listing of MEG talks and
copies of abstracts

MEG Vancouver Mining Exploration Group
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